
 

 

Freedom of Information Publication Coversheet 
The following information is provided pursuant to section 28 of the Freedom of Information 
Act 2016. 

 

FOI Reference: CMTEDDFOI 2018-0142 

 

Information to be published Status 

1. Access application Published 

2. Decision notice Published 

3. Documents and schedule Published 

4. Additional information identified No 

5. Fees N/A 

6. Processing time (in working days) 6 

7. Decision made by Ombudsman N/A 

8. Additional information identified by Ombudsman N/A 

9. Decision made by ACAT N/A 

10. Additional information identified by ACAT N/A 

 

 



From: CanberraDoc
To: CMTEDD FOI
Subject: Freedom of Information request - Cost of issuing a Warrant by a Police Officer.
Date: Wednesday, 6 June 2018 5:57:26 PM

Dear Access Canberra,

Please if you could provide me estimated costs for a Police Officer getting a Warrant issued to secure
documents from an Expert Witness belonging to a private business. for e.g. a doctor's office.

Thanks

Yours faithfully,

CanberraDoc

-------------------------------------------------------------------

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
foi+request-4634-2e71cc45@righttoknow.org.au

Is CMTEDDfoi@act.gov.au the wrong address for Freedom of Information requests to Access Canberra? If so,
please contact us using this form:
https://www.righttoknow.org.au/change_request/new?body=access_canberra

This request has been made by an individual using Right to Know. This message and any reply that you make
will be published on the internet. More information on how Right to Know works can be found at:
https://www.righttoknow.org.au/help/officers

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your
organisation's FOI page.

-------------------------------------------------------------------
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